Minutes

The regular meeting of the Warren County Planning Board was held on September 23, 2024 in person and
using Webex and conducted through electronic communications equipment to preserve the health, safety
and welfare of the public conformance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6, et seq. [the Open Public Meetings Acts]. Mr.
Norton called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Warren County Planning Board
An announcement was read as required by the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 to 10:4-21.

SWEARING IN OF MEMEBERS
The following members were simultaneously sworn in by Krishna R. Jhaveri, Esg. at 6:04 p.m.

-Randy Piazza, Jr. — Regular Member with term to expire 9/19/27
-Terry Urfer — Alternate #1 Member with term to expire 9/19/27

Robert Hopkins was not present at the meeting and was therefore not sworn in.

Roll Call

Present: Adam Baker
James Kern, Commissioner
Laurel Napolitani
Gerald Norton
Randy S. Piazza
Jason Sarnoski, Commissioner
David A. Smith

Alternate Present: Terry Urfer, Alt. 1

Also Present: David K. Dech, Planning Director
Ryan P. Conklin, Asst. Planning Director
Krishna R. Jhaveri, Esg. (Remotely)



SALUTE TO THE FLAG

MINUTES

The minutes of July 22, 2024 were approved on a motion by Ms. Napolitani, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Motion carried with Mr. Kern abstaining.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance.
CORRESPONDENCE

-NJ/Planner — July/August 2024

Mr. Dech highlighted a blurb on page 12 of the Planner, reiterating that on August 5, 2024, the NJDEP
published the “REAL” regulations, which stands for Reform to Support Resilient Environments And
Landscapes. He noted that the DEP is accepting comments for the next 90 days until November 3.

-Public Information Center, Route 80 Eastbound Retaining Wall Replacement

Mr. Dech stated that there would be an in-person workshop held on Thursday, September 26, 2024 from
5-7 p.m. at the Knowlton Elementary School, along with an online presentation that will be available
between September 26, 2024 and October 31, 2024. He noted that the presentations are to provide local
residents, public officials, and the business community with information on the Route 80 Eastbound
Retaining Wall Replacement project.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

6. Morris Canal

Mr. Dech stated that the County had previously received approval for a grant to construct a trail on six
segments of the Morris Canal from Greenwich Township up through Hackettstown,/Allamuchy, noting
that as far as the process goes, phase 1 and phase 2 historic and archaeological investigations were
conducted. He then stated that now that the archaeological investigations are done, the consultants who
performed the investigations recommended that a phase 3 investigation be conducted at Plane # 9 in
Greenwich Township. From what he understands, said Mr. Dech, a phase 3 investigation involves an
actual ‘dig’ to see if they find any historical artifacts.

Mr. Dech stated that the recommendation of the consultant will go to the State Historic Preservation
Office who will either concur or modify their recommendation. Mr. Dech stated that initially he thought
construction would begin either Fall 2024 or Spring 2025, but with the phase 3 investigation it’s unclear
as to when it will happen. He also noted that the bridge that Engineering is doing just north of that site,
the consultants are recommending a phase 3 investigation which will delay its construction further. Mr.
Dech stated that the County had also applied for a Transportation Alternatives Projects grant for another
section of the Morris Canal from CR 519 to Stryker’s Road and it will either be approved or denied by the
end of the year.

7. Warren Heritage Scenic Byway
Mr. Dech stated that the next Warren Heritage Scenic Byway Committee meeting will be October 21



where they will be discussing potential request for proposals to update the Corridor Management Plan to
include the extensions of the Byway to Phillipsburg in the South and to Waterloo Village to the North.

34. Greenhouse Gas Inventory

Mr. Dech stated that because Warren County is included in the Allentown-Bethlehem Metropolitan
Statistical Area which includes Lehigh, Northamption, and Carbon Counties, Warren County is included
in the Lehigh Valley Planning Commission’s Climate Action Plan planning process. He noted that the
Lehigh Valley Planning Commission is doing the initial work in preparing a Greenhouse Gas Inventory.
Much of the data collected is from the EPA, Mr. Dech stated that the inventory is separated into
transportation, solid waste, industrial/manufacturing, and others by county, and that the document will be
released tomorrow. Mr. Dech stated that there will be meetings held in Warren County to discuss
potential actions to reduce greenhouse emissions from Warren County.

27. County Planner’s Association/APA

Mr. Conklin stated that at the NJCPA meeting on Friday, they met with County engineers, noting that it
was interesting to meet new colleagues from the other Counties and discuss some transportation-related
issues. Mr. Conklin stated that he informally polled the group about the level of stormwater management
each County does in order to integrate their feedback with their update to the Highway and Bridge
standards which will hopefully be completed next year.

13. County Complete Streets Policy and Plan (NJTPA Subregional Study Program)

Mr. Conklin stated that the committee has been moving forward with the project and he referenced a
poster outside of the meeting room which offers a QR code to the website. He stated that in July and
August, they did outreach at a couple of events, as well as a presentation at the NJ Transportation
Advisory Committee meeting. He noted that they would be moving forward with joint meetings with our
local safety action plan committee in the spring.

14. Local Safety Action Plan

Mr. Conklin stated that the Local Safety Action Plan committee met at the Balloon Festival over the
weekend and are currently still putting together some of the input they got. Mr. Conklin stated that the
Complete Streets and Local Safety Action Plan are two good transportation projects which will lead to
funding through the NJTPA and the NJDOT.

26. GIS

Mr. Conklin stated that the Planning Department implemented their Enterprise management system, and
that they have started to work on integration with other departments. He noted that one project the
department is working on is the Sign Management Program, which is part of the department’s Asset
Management Program. He stated that they were also working on a project with public safety, which are
the dashboards on the public safety website. He noted that the department is hoping to reveal these
projects throughout the budget season. Mr. Conklin also stated that the Development Review Dashboard
continues to be maintained and up-to-date, noting that the Planning Department is seeing consistent site
plans, and that subdivisions were down recently.

Mr. Conklin also reviewed recent updates that have been made to the website including the addition of
imagery and functionality. He noted the updates to the Land Development webpage and highlighted the
Land Development materials and supplemental resources available. He also highlighted some additional
updates that have been made to the GIS webpage.



NEW BUSINESS

-Strategic Growth Plan Presentation by Ryan Conklin, Assistant Planning Director

Mr. Conklin displayed his presentation on the screen. He stated that Warren County’s Strategic Growth
plan consists of goals such as preservation, enhancing road character, development of existing centers, an
increase in water quality, etc. He noted that since the last plan was done in 2005, it is important to do the
update because you want to keep a 10-year rolling schedule because there is so much that can happen
during a 10-year period.

Mr. Conklin went on to explain some of the changes that have occurred since 2005, such as a slight
increase in population since 2020, an increase in warehouses and distribution centers, increase in housing
supply, and the redevelopment of high-density towns. Mr. Conklin displayed examples of recent major
development projects within the County.

Mr. Conklin also spoke about plan conformance as it relates to the Highlands, noting that plan
conformance at the County level is different than at the municipal level. He stated that plan conformance
is an alignment of the strategic growth plan with the Highlands Master Plan. He noted that a number of
projects have been funded by the Highlands for the towns. He used Hunterdon County as one example,

stating that their economic sustainability plan was funded by the Highlands. A discussion ensued, but was
eventually tabled for the duration of the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m. on a motion by Mr. Urfer,
seconded by Mr. Baker. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vz*“ﬁ{'ﬂ ) E‘.w_f*},awﬁﬁ,

Andrea Franks, Recording Secretary



